Agenda Ttem No. \oC

Town of Windsor

Memorandum

March 11, 2025

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council
FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager &S 17

SUBJECT: Windsor Impact Committee

Background
Councilman David Adams proposes a discussion regarding the formation of a new committee.

Specifics
Specifically, Councilman Adams proposes a special committee named the Windsor Impact
Committee.

Councilman Adams said that the purpose of this special committee would be to discuss, on
behalf of the Town of Windsor citizens, any commercial or industrial developments for any
parcel or property that abuts the Town of Windsor. He noted that these discussions may occur
with, but are not limited to, the Isle of Wight County Economic Development Authority
members or staff, Isle of Wight County Board of Supervisors or staff, or other Isle of Wight
County staff or contractors as necessary.

Councilman Adams stated that the special committee will not have any authority to make final
decisions, enter into any agreements, or enforce any regulations unless otherwise permitted by a
vote of the Windsor Town Council and within the scope of the powers delegated to the Town of
Windsor by the Code of Virginia.

Councilman Adams proposed that the committee be comprised of 5 members, including 3
citizens at large, and 2 Councilmembers, each serving for one calendar year.

Recommendation
For Council’s consideration

Enclosures
None



